Re: CHANGE - MB 2/13/2022 Berry, Cherry Tour only URGENT CHECK IN TODAY

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 11/02/2022 13:18

Hello,

TOUR CHANGED TO 2/13 @ 9AM

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 3:37:42 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: CHANGE - MB 2/13/2022 Berry, Cherry Tour only URGENT CHECK IN TODAY

Ellie,

You are changing the tour, right? Margo said she spoke with you.
client checking in 2/12 2 nights

Thanks
Michele

On 11/02/2022 10:38, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello,

>

> Please reach out to this guest. She just emailed Capital.Please

> advise.

>

> CHERRY BERRY #2412000 IS SCHEDULED FOR TOMORROW AT 12:00PM BUT SHE
>DOES NOT CHECK IN UNTIL 2/12-2/14. SHE TOLD US SHE DOES NOT GET OFF

> WORK UNTIL 12:00 ON SATURDAY SO SHE CAN NOT MAKE THE PRESENTATION AND
> WILL NOT CHECK IN UNTIL SATURDAY AFTERNOON.

>

>  Thank you.



